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Winn,Kim S (BPA) - DK-7 

From: scott.c.johnson@us.abb.com  

Sent: 	Tuesday, March 06, 2012 4:54 PM 

To: 	FOIA 

Subject: FOIA Request 

The following is a New FOIA request: 

Name: Scott C. Johnson 
Organization: ABB Inc. 
Address: 10 Monticello Drive Lake Oswego, OR 97035 
Phone: 503-635-0057 
FAX: 503-675-3668 
Email: scottc.johnson@us.abb.com  

RECEIVEL) BY BPA 
FOIA OFFICE' Iffs 
DATE: 

DUE DATE:  

oc # 
72 - 	 2 

Description of Request: Contract issued to Hyundai Heavy Industries on November 13, 2009, for Lot 
2, 230kV transformers, resulting from BPA Solicitation SSTR09, Large Power Transformers. This 
information is requested for purposes of market analysis. We understand the contract is a blanket order, 
guaranteeing only one single-phase unit. The primary information we are seeking is the unit pricing for 
each transformer rating available for purchase under the contract, the quantity of each rating purchased 
to date, the expiration date of the contract, and contract time extension options. We understand the 
pricing may only be available exclusive of the cost of shipping. 
Preferred format: Acrobat .pdf or Word .doc 

Type of Requester: Business 

I Agree to pay all applicable fees 

3n12012 


